THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED POST #252 NOVEMBER 3, 2015

Before the meeting began, SAL Commander Brandon Hall presented a check to Post #252 treasurer Dean Mann. The Post share of the profits of the 52 gun raffle. Photos were taken of the presentation.

Past Post Commander Daryl Mundil called the meeting to order with 12 members present (Bud Neel, Ray Jacobsen, Dean Mann, Gene Barg, Butch Edwards, Gerald Kennedy, Daryl Mundil, Stan Stenwall, Dan Jaeger, Dave Bloomfield, Ray Roberts and Brian Petzoldt). PPC Mundil led the salute to the flag and offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for the POW/MIA's with the flag on the chair. PPC Mundil led the members in the Pledge of Allegaince and the Legion Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the October 2015 meeting. Minutes were approved as read.

Dean Mann offered the treasurer's report as of October 31, 2015. **Stan Stenwall moved to approve the report, Butch Edwards seconded, motion passed.**

Committee reports:

- --Bud Neel reported on Membership. Still need 9 members to renew. Discussion was held to pay members dues that have not renewed and collect, further discussion they can pay like everyone else, and we do not need to send anymore notices.
- --Ray Jacobsen reported on rubber mats: Bomgaars has ¾ inch thick for \$39.99; Thies Locker has access to mats for \$3.00 sq/ft. Ray Jacobsen moved to get 5 mats from Thies Locker, Dean Mann seconded, motion passed.
- --Bud Neel reported on Legion Oratorical program and possible scholarships. Suggestion to talk with Jenny Topp at School to get information disseminated.
- --Ray Jacobsen reported Flag Poles have arrived and in Ray's garage. Suggestion to get them put up on Saturday, November 7th at 1 PM. Get gravel from county shed, and county has battery operated posthole digger, Dave Bloomfield has skid loader with posthole digger attachment. Bomgaars has sack cement for \$3.99/50# bag, Menards sack cement is \$3.08/60# bag. Dan Jaeger will pick up sack cement at Menards and will need water to mix it with. It was thought the water was still on at the cemetery.
- --Ray Jacobsen & Butch Edwards got the Refrigerator from Daryl Mundil. Old refrigerator will be picked up by Bud Jones.

- --School scoreboard discussion was held. No one in attendance from the School to answer questions.
- --Daryl held discussion on Vet's program at Winside School is on Wednesday, November 11 at 8:30 AM. Not sure if there is a guest speaker as Brian Greunke is not available. Daryl will talk with Mrs. Quinn. Still need Color Guard members.

Sick Call: NONE

PSO—Bud has Veteran identifier forms if anyone needs them.

Unfinished business:

- --Daryl Mundil reported on Gold Star Kids program on November 7th. SAL had donated \$500.00 and received a Thank You. They are still accepting donations and they are appreciated. Dan Jaeger moved to donate \$500.00, Daryl Mundil seconded, motion passed with 1 nay and 11 yea.
- --SAL Root Beer Floats at Norfolk Veteran's Home on Sunday November 15 at 2 PM. Help is appreciated.
- --Daryl Mundil reported on Kansas City Football game Veteran's appreciation tickets. Tickets are \$25.00 each and Daryl will order 15 tickets.
- --Husker Salute was October 17 in Lincoln. Daryl & Amy attended. They need more help next year.

New business:

- --Commander Petzoldt arrived from Fireman's meeting and relieved Daryl Mundil.
- --Legion Omelet is Sunday, December 20, 9-1. Need to order eggs at least 30 days in advance and Daryl will handle. Need cheese, sausage and 70# of pancake flour.
- --Vet's Day appreciation at the Winside School, we will present a new flag from the Legion for new gym & bleachers.
- --Soup Supper will be in January. Will set date at December meeting.
- --Bud spoke about Legion National Buzz Cuts. We have at least 3 Legion & Auxiliary members participating. Donations are appreciated.
- -- Consolidated Post reports sheets. Please keep updated.
- -- Thank you for Color Guards for Football games.
- --Bud Neel gave report on PUFL (Paid up for Life) memberships before dues increase.
- --Bud Neel reported District 3 fundraiser is Sunday, November 22, 11AM-2PM at the Tekamah Legion Post. It will be a soup lunch and desserts with silent auction.
- --Q125 member Jeff Farran talked with Bud about Winside Summer Rec needing funding for roof repair on concession stand. Q125 committee will donate \$1500.00

and is asking SAL and Legion to assist. SAL donated \$750.00. Daryl Mundil moved to Legion to donate \$750.00, Gerald Kennedy seconded, motion passed.

- --Total funds at end of the year for Legion is \$10,600 and SAL is \$48,000. Need to donate approximately \$18,600.
- --Department newsletter was read.
- --Next meeting will be December 1, 2015 at 7 PM.

Commander Brian Petzoldt closed the meeting.